Patricia Skipper

From: Judge John Roach Jr.

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Amanda Garcia; Patricia Skipper

Subject: FW: [MARKETING] [EXTERNAL] Reminder: New Grant Opportunity for Veterans

Treatment Court Innovations

I would like to look into this. 1 think this would help pay for TRACS and perhaps even help us implement the family
connectedness program for vet court.

Let’s talk.

From: Gibbs, Evelyn L. <Evelyn.Gibbs@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:07 AM

To: Judge John Roach Jr. <judgeroach@co.collin.tx.us>

Subject: FW: [MARKETING] [EXTERNAL] Reminder: New Grant Opportunity for Veterans Treatment Court Innovations

| B External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. ***##

FYI

Evelyn L. Gibbs, Ph.D., LCSW-8
Veterans’ Justice Outreach Specialist
Veterans” Administration

4500 S Lancaster Road

Dallas, TX 75216

214-927-4601 (Cell)

214-857-2260 (Office VM)

From: All Rise <info@allrise.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:03 AM

To: Gibbs, Evelyn L. <Evelyn.Gibbs@va.gov>

Subject: [MARKETING] [EXTERNAL] Reminder: New Grant Opportunity for Veterans Treatment Court Innovations




Grant Opportunity for
Veterans Treatment Courts

Application deadline: Wednesday, January 31, 2024

Calling all veterans treatment courts! All Rise's Justice for Vets has developed a
new, easy-application grant program in collaboration with the Bureau of
Justice Assistance (BJA). The Veterans Treatment Court Innovations
Program is designed to help new or existing veterans treatment courts

enhance their programs in one or more of the following areas:

o Risk assessment

« Need assessment

« Data collection and research evaluation
e Social connectedness programming

« Case management and supervision

Justice for Vets will award grants of up to $67,742 each for a grant period of up
to 12 months. The grant application process has been simplified and
streamlined: Simply enter your court's contact information; upload your
proposal, time/task plan, and budget documents; and answer three questions

about federal grant funding compliance.

Don't miss this exciting opportunity! Submit your application by Wednesday,

January 31, 2024.



LEARN MORE + APPLY

This program is supported by the Bureau of Justice Assistance within the

Office of Justice Programs at the U.S. Department of Justice. If you still have

questions after reviewing the application details, please contact Justice for

Vets Director Scoit Tirocchi.
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